
 

Agenda Descriptions/Public Comments on Agenda Items 
The Agenda descriptions are intended to give notice to members of the public of a general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. 
Members from the public wishing to address the Committee will be recognized by the Chair at the time the Agenda item is to be considered. A speaker’s 
comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the OCTA at 
(714) 560-5611, no less than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable OCTA to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this 
meeting. 

 
 
 
 

CAC Technology & Innovation Ad Hoc Committee 
550 S. Main Street, Orange CA, Room 07 

May 18, 2017 │11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Welcome 
 

2. Presentation and Discussion Items  
A. Future of Transportation (10 minutes) 

Group Discussion 
 

B. Signal Communications Technology (V2I) (20 minutes) 
Kurt Brotcke, Director, Strategic Planning 
 

C. OCTA Leadership Development Academy - Innovation Team Project Discussion (15 minutes) 
Ryan Armstrong, Digital Communications Section Manager 
 

D. Autonomous Vehicle Public Policy / Regulations (20 minutes) 
Lloyd Sullivan, Dept. Manager, Enterprise Business Solutions 

 
3. OCTA Staff Updates (10 minutes each) 

A. On-Demand Service - Lloyd Sullivan, Dept. Manager, Enterprise Business Solutions 
 

B. Autonomous Vehicle Pilot Opportunities - Lloyd Sullivan, Dept. Manager, Enterprise Business 
Solutions 

  
C. Other 

 
4. Chair / Vice-Chair Remarks 

 
5. Committee Member Comments 

 
6. Public Comments* 

 
7. Adjournment 

The next meeting date is TBD 



 
 

CAC Technology & Innovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Meeting Notes  

February 28, 2017 │1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 
600 S. Main Street, Orange CA, Room 103/104 

 
 1. Welcome 

Chairman Roy Shahbazian welcomed everyone to the Orange County Transportation 
Authority (OCTA) Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Technology Ad Hoc Committee 
meeting at 1:02 p.m.   
 
Dan Kalmick asked everyone to introduce themselves and tell what they think is the 
nexus of technology and transportation, and what brings them to the committee.  He 
said he is very interested in transportation technology. 
 
Mark Paredes said he is interested in how technology can be integrated into 
transportation. 
 
Wayne Heidle said he is interested in the driverless revolution.  He said he is visually 
impaired and would love to have a driverless car with his guide dog sitting in the front 
seat. 
 
Sue Gordon said she believes the transit options are difficult and hard to use and 
would like to see how technology could make transit simpler and easy to use.  She 
would also like to see more driverless solutions. 
 
Paul Adams said he is interested in the integration of autonomous vehicles, electric 
vehicles and the new electric trucks. 
 
Brian Cox said he is interested in bicycle connectivity, including the mapping of 
bicycle routes. He would like to see better solutions and better routes identified with 
technology.  said he also mentioned that electric bicycles are coming. 
 
Michael McNally said he is interested in electric transportation.  He teaches classes at 
UCI about transportation engineering. 
 
Roy Shahbazian said he is interested in how to create efficiencies through 
technological innovations so that we spend less time moving around.  
 
Jeff Thompson said he sees technology in transportation having a broad application, 
from scheduling trips to autonomous vehicles.  He said he believes efficiencies can 
be created using technology.   
 
 
 



CAC Technology Ad Hoc Committee  Page 2 
Meeting Notes February 28, 2017 
 
 

2. Video 
Alice Rogan introduced Disney's Magic Highway – 1958, a short movie about the 
vision of transportation in the future. 

 
3. Discussion Items 

A. Mission Statement 
Alice Rogan presented the proposed Mission Statement for the CAC Technology 
Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
Brian Cox suggested the Mission Statement use the term “multimodal 
transportation.”  Jeff Thompson said he believes there should be a range of ideas 
for this committee to discuss, but to also make sure this committee works through 
the CAC.   
 
Alice Rogan said this committee will have a spot on the CAC agenda to provide 
regular updates to the full committee. 
   
A motion was made by Dan Kalmick and seconded by Michael McNally to 
approve the Mission Statement with the addition of the phrase “multimodal 
transportation.”  The motion was carried unanimously. 
 

B. Digital Communications for Bus Customers 
Ryan Armstrong presented information on upcoming proposed digital 
communications for bus customers.  Ryan showed the current way of navigating 
the bus system using PDF files and the trip planner through Google.  He then 
showed how OCTA proposes to use technology to make navigating easier and 
more convenient.  He showed the proposed interactive trip planner.  He said this 
will all be left open to potential integration with third party transportation providers. 
 
Jeff Thompson asked how much of the technology needed to implement this is 
new and how much is existing infrastructure.  Ryan Armstrong said he is unsure at 
this point. Jeff asked if this technology is transferable to other areas of 
transportation and suggested that funding could be obtained from another area 
like rail transit in order to get things started. 
 
Dan Kalmick mentioned that in Santa Clara County all four major cell carriers 
have cell towers on top of the busses.  He said they are selling the mobile data 
and it provides income for the County.  He said it benefits the carriers so that they 
can see where there are dead spots.  Ryan Armstrong asked if it is a revenue 
source to the county.  Dan said the county receives discounts from the carriers for 
Wi-Fi and other things, but they do not actually cut the County a check. 
 
 
 
 



CAC Technology Ad Hoc Committee  Page 3 
Meeting Notes February 28, 2017 
 
 

C. Future of Mobility 
Ryan Armstrong presented his own research on transportation’s effect on cities, 
the evolution of automobiles and his view of the long and short term future of 
transportation. 
 
Michael McNally said he feels there needs to be some acknowledgement that the 
relationship between millennials and cars is an overstated trend.  He said the gas 
tax is not obsolete.  He said eventually we might have a lot more electric vehicles, 
but right now people are driving gas cars.  Michael also said people’s acceptance 
of technology is what brings change, not necessarily the technology itself. He said 
if you use your car a lot, and most people do, using Uber/Lyft would be too 
expensive to use on a daily basis and you would be better off buying a car. 
 
Wayne Heidle said he tells students when predicting the future of technology to 
consider that technology is continually changing and to be careful how they look at 
the future. 
 
Paul Adams asked if the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) is releasing 
information on the autonomous vehicle program.  He said OCTA may want to look 
at their data.  He hears they are willing to share data with committees like this.  
Ryan Armstrong said OCTA will look into it.  Lloyd Sullivan said in regards to 
vehicle disengagements, Google is leading the testing with over 636 thousand 
miles driven in the most challenging of areas.  He said there have only been 0.2 
disengagements per thousand miles using Google’s technology.  He said General 
Motors is the second best with 10,000 miles tested and 19 disengagements per 
thousand miles.  Nissan has had 5,000 miles tested with seven disengagements 
per thousand miles. 
 
Wayne Heidle asked about the Uber driverless cars test in Pittsburg.  Lloyd 
Sullivan said California, in the past, has not been friendly to this technology.  
When Uber tested autonomous vehicles in San Francisco they were booted out.  
In Austin when Uber wanted to try the autonomous vehicle program, Austin said 
drivers need to be fingerprinted.  So, Uber left.   
 

D. Future Meeting Topics 
Roy Shahbazian led a discussion with the committee on future meeting topics. 
 
Dan Kalmick said he is most interested in the public policy aspect.  He would like 
to see guidelines made for the county and cities to plan/prepare for technological 
advances.   
 
Jeff Thompson said he would like to know what “big data” needs are for 
technology to work.  He would like to see a technology master plan. 
 



CAC Technology Ad Hoc Committee  Page 4 
Meeting Notes February 28, 2017 
 
 

Paul Adams said he would like to discuss the “last mile” – what happens after you 
get off of transit.  He mentioned how Florida communities use golf carts for the 
“last mile,” and he would like to see something like an autonomous golf cart to get 
you from transit or your car to your final destination.  Alice asked if that should be 
driven by the private sector or the public sector.  Paul said a partnership, but led 
by OCTA. 
 
Mark Paredes said he would like to hear more discussion on how this committee 
could make public transportation more relevant. He asked what we can do to 
entice people to ride public transportation by using technology, like Wi-Fi or 
smaller, quicker vehicles. 
 
Michael McNally said he can see autonomous vehicles working with public transit.  
He said “big data” has only been collected privately.  He said the public sector 
can’t afford to buy the data because it is too expensive.  He said he would like to 
see discussion on how to get the public sector access to “big data.” 
 
Wayne Heidle said the committee can plan now, but needs to stay flexible. 
 
Alice Rogan asked committee members who sit on local jurisdictions’ planning 
commissions, how open are their cities to making some of these technological 
changes.  Mark Paredes said the City of Garden Grove has moved away from 
building structures for parking and is focusing on integrating other technologies 
and maximizing space.  Dan Kalmick said the City of Huntington Beach is open to 
it if framed properly, but still wants to make sure there’s enough space for every 
car. Jeff Thompson said the City of Tustin is open to hearing about the 
technological changes, but has more pressing issues.  Paul Adams said the City 
of Fountain Valley is open to multi-modal and has been the leader in signal 
synchronization. 
 
Michael McNally said the biggest issue he has seen with traffic engineering 
departments is the issue of liability. 
 
Dan Kalmick said he’d like to see OCTA work with Caltrans on technological 
issues and have Caltrans move it up the chain to the State and Federal Highway 
Administrations.  Alice Rogan said we could try to get someone from Caltrans to 
come to a meeting and talk about their plans.  Dan suggested reaching out to Las 
Vegas as well.  Alice said OCTA tried to coordinate a call with the City of Houston 
for today, but it did not work out. 
 
Michael McNally said the City of Irvine is re-instituting their Transportation 
Commission.  He said there needs to be a two-way street between the local 
agencies and OCTA.  Alice Rogan said, as part of the Long Range Transportation 
Plan (LRTP), there is “blue-sky” outreach and OCTA will be holding several 
elected officials roundtables. 



CAC Technology Ad Hoc Committee  Page 5 
Meeting Notes February 28, 2017 
 
 

Roy Shahbazian said this committee needs to keep their finger on the pulse of 
what is going on in the local jurisdictions.  A concept that has come up is the 
sharing of vehicles.  We need to identify the inefficiencies and capitalize on those 
opportunities.  And, he said we should offer a promotion to public 
transit/vanpool/carpool users to win a ride on newer faster modes of transportation 
as they come online. 
 
Brian Cox said electric bicycles are becoming popular and he would like to see 
how we can incorporate pedestrians and bicycles into the new data driven roads 
in future discussions. 
 
Sue Gordon would like to hear about funding sources for the future technologies.   
 
Michael McNally said he thinks we are locked into the future with our sales tax 
measures.  He said the Measure M’s have been wonderful, but maybe now we 
don’t want to go in that direction, but we are locked into that plan for the next 20 
years. 

 
4. OCTA Staff Updates 

A. San Clemente Lyft Program 
Lloyd Sullivan gave a brief presentation on the San Clemente Lyft Program.  He 
said many of the bus routes were eliminated in southern Orange County.  Now 
customers who live with 500 feet of an eliminated bus stop are eligible to receive a 
ride from Lyft that is subsidized so that it costs the customer the same as the cost 
to ride a bus.   
 

B. Mobile Ticketing & On-Demand Service 
Lloyd Sullivan gave a brief presentation on Mobile Ticketing & On-Demand 
Service.  He said OCTA is trying to partner with private on-demand service 
providers.  He said the mobile ticketing application has been approved by the 
OCTA Board and is in the implementation phase.  There is a program called 
RideTap that works with transit to provide the rest of the trip from the bus stop to 
the final destination.  He said geofencing would be used to determine if rides are 
eligible for subsidies.  Lloyd then played a video about RideTap. 
 
Wayne Heidle asked if ACCESS would work with RideTap.  Lloyd Sullivan said 
Yellow Cab will be on that application.  He said with the application you can select 
if you want an ADA accessible vehicle and then Yellow cab would be that supplier. 
 
Roy Shahbazian asked if ACCESS could be a supplier.  Lloyd said no, because it 
would be a liability for OCTA.  He said in order to prevent the liability there would 
have to be an agreement to subsidize the ride.  
 
Roy Shahbazian said he heard the Waze application is trying to develop a 
carpooling aspect.  Lloyd Sullivan said he has heard that would happen in 



CAC Technology Ad Hoc Committee  Page 6 
Meeting Notes February 28, 2017 
 
 

selected areas.  He said Uber and Lyft are also creating a carpool application and 
may be part of the RideTap application. 
 
Paul Adams asked if the RideTap application would work with Metrolink.  Lloyd 
Sullivan said the plan is to have Ridetap work with Metrolink as well as other 
forms of transit, but we still need to get an agreement in place. 
 
Dan Kalmick asked if the RideTap application would accept debit and/or credit 
cards.  Lloyd Sullivan says yes, the customers would pay using the RideTap 
application and then they would distribute the money to the appropriate 
companies and receive any subsidized money from OCTA.  Dan asked if cash 
can be used or is it all done through credit/debit cards.  Lloyd said the application 
will likely have a way to pre-load your account with money whether it is will a 
credit/debit card or some form of pre-paid cards. 
 
Mark Paredes said he has some concerns about becoming a cashless society.  
Lloyd Sullivan said there are some companies that make phones just for this 
application and pre-paid cards can be used as well. 
 

C. Other 
Alice Rogan asked the committee to think about the following questions before the 
next meeting: 

 What is the ideal transportation system in the short/medium/long-term 
future? 

 What are the hurdles and possible solutions to achieving this ideal 
transportation system? 

 What would you like to see included in an OCTA technology and innovation 
master plan framework? 

 
5. Chair / Vice-Chair Remarks 

Dan Kalmick thanked the committee members for attending.  He was not sure how 
well received a meeting like this would be and he was happy to see the turnout and 
positive discussion. 
 

6. Committee Member Comments 
No other comments. 
 

7. Public Comments 
No one from the public spoke. 
 

8. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 3:07 p.m. Emily Mason will send out a poll to determine the 
date of the next meeting.   



 

Page 1 

CAC 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Subcommittee 

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Attendance Record 
 

 = Present  = Absent R = Resigned 
 

  
Members 2/28/17* 5/18/17 

Adams, Paul   

Cox, Brian   

Sue Gordon   

Wayne Heidle   

Kalmick, Dan   

Michael McNally   

Paredes, Mark   

Shahbazian, Roy   

Thompson, Jeff   

 
 
 

 
*First meeting 



 
 

News 
Articles 

 





 



 



 



 



 



 







 





 







 





 





 



 



General Motors announced today that all of its new 2017 Cadillac CTS sedans would
come equipped with “vehicletovehicle” technology that will allow them to communicate
with other similar models and detect potential upcoming hazards, like slippery roads or
disabled vehicles. For example, when one CTS has a hard braking situation or swerves
to avoid an object in the road, that information is communicated to other CTS sedans
behind it to alert those drivers to those conditions.

The Cadillacs will use a highspeed, lowlatency medium called dedicated shortrange
communications (DSRC) to communicate with each other. The specification is similar to
WiFi, but transmissions happen on the 5.9GHz band rather than on WiFi’s 2.4GHz
frequencies, using the 75MHz of spectrum the FCC specifically set aside for vehicleto
vehicle (V2V) and vehicletoinfrastructure (V2I) communications.

  

Alert drivers to upcoming hazards
by Andrew J. Hawkins @andyjayhawk   Mar 9, 2017, 12:14pm EST

TECH TRANSPORTATION CARS

Cadillac’s CTS sedans can now ‘talk’ to each other,
which may make driving way less deadly

3

http://www.theverge.com/users/andyjayhawk
http://www.twitter.com/andyjayhawk
http://www.theverge.com/tech
http://www.theverge.com/transportation
http://www.theverge.com/cars
http://www.theverge.com/


GM says that when one of its Cadillacs approaches an intersection, the technology will
scan the area for other vehicles and track their positions, directions, and speeds, warning
the driver of potential dangers that might otherwise be invisible. Each vehicle can handle
1,000 messages per second from vehicles up to nearly 1,000 feet away. Drivers will be
alerted to upcoming hazards on two screens, the vehicle’s instrument cluster and on the
headsup display behind the steering wheel. Cadillac said recently it plans to begin
selling its nextgeneration invehicle user experience system in the CTS starting in
March, as well as the 2018 XTS and ATS models.

“Cadillac wanted to be a pioneer in this space, offering V2V technology to our
customers,” Matthew Kirsch, engineering group manager for automated driving and
active safety, told The Verge.

Soon enough, all cars sold in the US will be required to include V2V technology for safety
purposes, if the Department of Transportation’s new rule on it goes into effect. The DOT
says the radio technology will offer a farther range than radar or camera sensors, in
addition to not being as impaired by obstacles or other vehicles.

“CADILLAC WANTED TO BE A PIONEER IN THIS SPACE.”

http://www.theverge.com/2017/2/21/14673934/cadillac-infotainment-system-safety-apple-carplay-android-auto
http://www.theverge.com/2016/12/13/13936342/wireless-vehicle-to-vehicle-communication-v2v-v2i-dot-nhtsa


Other manufacturers say they plan on including V2V technology in their vehicles,
including MercedesBenz in the 2017 EClass. But so far, GM is ahead of other
automakers in rolling out productionready models with V2V capabilities. “We really
wanted to get this technology out there,” said Steve Martin, Cadillac’s product and
technology communication head. “We wanted to give our customers something straight
out of box to rely on.”

Drivers can chose to disable the alerts if they find they are being inundated with too
much information, Martin said. But even if their vehicle’s alert system is turned off, their
Cadillac will continue to communicate with other models so other drivers will continue to
get the benefit. The vehicles are also equipped with firewalls and cyber security
provisions to prevent hacking and protect the driver’s identity.

For now, the Cadillac CTS will only be able to communicate with other CTS models,
meaning its usefulness in avoiding road hazards will be limited. But if other automakers
also utilize DSRC communications, then eventually these vehicles will be able to “speak”
with a variety of different makes and models. “When we’re all talking on same
communication [spectrum], we all benefit at that time,” Kirsch said.

http://www.theverge.com/2016/1/10/10746250/mercedes-benz-e-class-announced-detroit-auto-show-2016






 



 



 











 





 





 



 

 

 



 





 





 





 





 



 







 

 



 



 



 

 

 





 





 



 

 

 

 



 





 







 







 





 





 







 





 





 





 





 





 







 



 



 







 





 





 





 


	CAC TechInno_5.18.17 Agenda
	FINAL 2.28.17 TechInno Minutes
	CAC Bike-Ped FY 16-17 Attendance Report
	ARTICLES COVER 
	Combined Articles
	Alstom Presents Latest Signalling Technologies 
	Autonomous Technology Driving into the Future 
	Autonomous vehicles come to Arlington
	Axiomtek Releases a Multi-purpose Transportation Embedded System 
	BYD Opens Hungary Electric Bus Factory 
	BYD Showcases First of its Kind Battery Electric Vehicles at ACT Expo 2017
	CA Bay Area Company Pushes Toward Driverless City Buses
	CA SLOs New High-Tech Buses
	Cadillac’s CTS sedans can now ‘talk’ to each other
	Capital Metro demos robot bus
	Cardtek to Explore the Potential of Wearable Wallet Technology
	Code Blue Introduces New EmerComm Technology 
	Could Elon Musks L.A. tunnel plan work in Vancouver
	Denso MDrive Car Share Study Reveals Promise for Electric Car Sharing 
	FL JTA Demonstrates Driverless Vehicles 
	GA Cobb Approves Millennial-Centric Express Bus 
	GA Gwinnett Transit Teams up with Google 
	Global Forecast for Smart Transportation Markets to 2021 
	Grays Harbor Transit buses now tracked by GPS for riders
	IL First Step to New CTA Rail Cars
	Keolis Canada and NAVYA to Demonstrate their Autonomous Shuttle
	LIGHTNING SPEEDS Worlds fastest hover train
	Long Beach Transit Debuts Battery Electric Buses
	MA Self Driving Trikes Pitched 
	MA Sen Warren Endorses Hyperloop 
	Monterey Salinas Transit gets a new smartphone app
	New changes coming to Transpo 
	New MIT Study will Explore Future of Transportation 
	NV Proterra to Test Self-Driving Bus in Downtown Reno 
	OH Technology Improves SARTA Experience 
	Proterra Begins First Autonomous Bus Program in the United States 
	Renewable Natural Gas Transportation Fueling 
	Siemens Charger Clean Diesel-Electric Locomotives 
	Sound Transit Light Rail Trains to Run on Clean Energy Beginning 2019 
	Stertil Koni Battery Operated Cabled Mobile Column 
	SystemX Launches the Safe Autonomous Land Transport Project 
	SystemX Launches the Safe Autonomous Land Transport
	The First Full Scale Passenger Hyperloop Capsule Is Being Built 
	These High Tech Armbands Could Save Metro Workers Lives On The Tracks
	Transportation Planners Brace for Driverless Vehicles
	TX Uber Claims it Will Having Flying Cars in Texas and Dubai by 2020 
	US State of the States 2017 The Future Is Automation 
	WA Wind Power to Fuel Sound Transit Light-Rail Trains 
	York Region Transit to Pioneer Electric Bus Trial 


